
From: Iglesias, Manuel (PARKS)
To: Parks DL Contracts
Bcc: Jenny Weitz; Ben Anderson; Melissa Anderson; Brad Ginn; Allina Hakim; Steve Robert; Drew McDonald; Betsy Mann; Annah Linder; Tripp Howard; Erik

Nielsen; Tim Helbig; Yanich, Tosha; Carpenter, Emy; Urdahl, Kimberly (Parks); Patnode, Brian (PARKS)
Subject: ANNOUNCEMENT of the Apparent Successful Consultant (ASC): RFQ 325-132 Sacajawea State Park – Float Replacements & Parking Upgrades
Date: Thursday, February 1, 2024 9:45:00 PM
Attachments: image001.png

The Washington State Parks and Recreation Commission competed for, Sacajawea State Park - Replacement
of River Floats and Replacement of Boarding Float and Parking Improvements under competition

number RFQ 325-132. Following the Bid’s due date deadline, the evaluation was performed and State Parks is able
to announce that the firm listed below is the Apparent Successful Consultant (ASC) and that State Parks will likely
form and execute a contract.
 

              KPFF Consulting Engineers

          2407 N 31st Suite 100
          Tacoma, WA 98407-6439
 
Experience has shown that the information most sought by Bidders is the bid tabulation summary.  This information is
being provided below for your convenience.
 

Bidders
Approach to

the Work
Previous

Experience
Teamwork
Experience

TOTAL POINTS
(100 possible)

KPFF Consulting Engineers 40.25 36.25 12.75 89.25
Moffatt & Nichol, Inc 40.00 35.75 13.00 88.75
Art Anderson Associate, Inc 35.75 30.75 11.75 78.25
DCG/Watershed, Inc. 33.00 30.25 11.00 74.25

 
An ASC notification similar to this may also come to you via the state’s bid notification system called WEBS.
 
The Washington State Parks and Recreation Commission thanks everyone that participated in this competition.
 

Manuel Iglesias
Contracts and Grants Manager
 

360.902.8653 | manuel.iglesias@parks.wa.gov
1111 Israel Road SW, Olympia, WA 98504
parks.wa.gov/contracts | SharePoint
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